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Complainant, ) ( Sefore the

John Wayne Caton ) ( Ieieral Election

vs. ) ( Cintssion

Respondents, ) C
Richard IC. Armey, ) C

-Susan Byrd Armey, ) C
0.!. Henning. Jr.,

Will Radeliff,

David W. Warner,

Ben E. Tate, Jr., and

Steven Chabot

-------------------------------------------------------

Complaint - Acting as a conduit for prohibited contributions and

passing prohibited contributions through a conduit

-------------------------------------------------------

The complainant, John Wayne Caton, resides at 710 Midway

Drive, Euless, Texas 76039.

Complainant brings to the Federal Election Commission '5

attention a complaint against Respondents.

U. S. Representative

Richard IC. Armey

130 Cannon House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515

-and-



S~As&n Byrd Armu~

330 Canyon Osics Drive

Argyle, Texas 76230

-and-

0.!. Henning, Jr.

P.O. Box 85

Leviaville, Texas 75067

and-

Will Radeliff

1950 Radoliff Drive

Cincinnati, Ohio 45204

-and-
(V

David W. Warner

N 8880 Old Indian Hill Road
Cincinnati, Ohio 45204

O -and-

Ben E. Tate, Jr.

C 7754 Camargo

Cincinnati, Ohio 45243
0

-and-

Steven Chabot

Chabot for Congress

3014 Harrison Avenue

Cincinnati, Ohio 45211

Susan Byrd Armey is the designated treasurer of a Political

Committee named "Policy Innovation Political Action Committee",



FEC ID C00222S10, which complainant has previously alleged to be

an affiliated committee of "Friends of Dick Armey". FEC ID

C00l9s3og, o.r. Ssnning, Jr. assistant treasurer. "Friends of

Dick Armey" is the primary campaign committee of U. 3.

Representative Richard K. Armey.

Respondent Steven ~hsbot was a candidate for the U. S. Nouse

of Representatives from Ohio's 1st Congressional District in the

1988 elections. Respondents Ben E. Tate Jr.. David W. Warner and

Will Radcliff were contributors to "Policy Innovation Political

Action Committee", an affiliate committee of Richard IC. Armey.

Between October 28, 1988 and November 8, 1988. respondents

Tate, Warner and Radcliff contributed *4, 300.00 to "Policy
(V

Innovation Political Action Committee" (exhibit A).
U-f,

N Specifically, Tate contributed *900.00, Warner contributed
*1,000.00 and Radcliff contributed *2,400.00.

Respondent Chabot was a Republican candidate for congress

from the area in which Tate, Warner and Radcliff resided.

C Chabot's campaign received special attention from "Policy

Innovation Political Action Committee" in that Chabot's committee
0

received *3,940.00 from "Policy Innovation Political Action

Committee". This was more than 3 1/2 times the amount donated to

other congressional candidates by "Policy Innovation Political

Action Committee". *3,400 of the total was contributed in 3

separate checks on 10/28/89, 10/31/89 and 11/1/89(exhibit B).

Complainant believes that three separate checks were issued

in response to receiving three separate contributions from the



Cincinnati area. Complainant believes "Policy Innovation

Political Action Committee" would hav, known of it. intent to

contribute such sums to Chabot within the span of 5 days and

three separate contributions would not have been made, had three

separate contributions not been received in the same timespan.

Complainant believes "Policy Innovation Political Action

Committee" acted as a conduit for Tate, Warner and Radcliff in

violation of 11 CUR 110.4 (b) (2) (ii). To evade reporting of ex~

cessive contribution. to Chabot, a violation of 11 CUR 110.1(1),

Complainant believes Tate, Warner and Radcliff intentionally used

"Policy Innovation Political Action Committee" as such a conduit.

Complainant lack. investigative resources to prove such

allegations and respectfully requests that the Federal Election

Commission utilize it. investigative powers to establish the

facts in this case.

C:,

Under penalties of perjury, I hereby swear that to the best of my

C belief and knowledge, the statements made herein are true.

John Wayne Caton, Complainant



Subscribed to and sworn bet@re this 4)' @f jUfle.

19S9.

1J.\LCL

/ Ii'
Notary Public
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMiSSION

WA~,HIN(.tON. DC 2044i1

Jtme 21 1989

John Wayne Caton
710 Midway Drive
Eu less, TX 76039

RE: MUR 2898

Dear Mr. Caton:

This letter acknowledges receipt on June 13, 1989, of your
complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Acts), by Susan Armey,
Congressman Richard K. Armey, O.F. Henning, Jr., Policy Innova-
tion Political Action Committee, Will Radcliff, David W. Warner,
Ben E. Tate, Jr., Chabot For Congress Committee, Steven J.
Chabot, and the Dick Armey Campaign. The respondents will be
notified of this complaint within five days.

'-Pt
You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election Commis-

sion takes final action on your complaint. Should you receive
any additional information in this mattgr, please forward it to
the Office of the General Counsel. Such information must be
sworn to in the same manner as the original complaint. We have
numbered this matter MUR 2899. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence. For your information, we have at-
tached a brief description of the CommissiouVs procedures forC handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Retha Dixon, Docket Chief, at (202) 378-3110.

Sincerely,

Lawrence II. Noble

General Counsel

By: Lois er
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

Steve J. Chabot
3025 Daytona Avenue
Cincinnati, OH 45211

RE: MIJR 2999

Dear Mr. Chabot:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended (the Act). A copy of the complaint i~
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 2699. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

N Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commisuions analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.
Your response, which should be addressed to the 6eneral Counsels
Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Comis-
sion may take further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with Sec-
tion 437g(a) (4) (9) and Section 437g(a) (12) (A) of Title 2 unless

C you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in
this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address, and telephone number of
such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions, p lease contact Jonathan
Deenstein, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 374..
5~9O. For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commissions procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence II. Noble

Seneral Counsel

By: Lois~rnur
Associate Seneral Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

21, 1989

Steven C. Eletun, Treasurer
Chabot For Congress Committee
3014 Harrison Avenue
Cincinnati, OH 45211

RE: MUR 2999

Dear Mr. Elstunu

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that the Committee and you, as treasurer may have vio-
lated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the
"Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered
this matter MUR 2898. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commissions analysis of this matter.N Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

Your response, which should be addressed to the Seneral Counsels
Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this

0 letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commis-
sion may take further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with Sec-
C tion 437g(a)(4)(D) and Section 437g(a)(12)'CA) of Title 2 unless

you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in

0 this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address, and telephone number of
such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



0

If you have any questions, please contact Jonathan
Bernstein, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-
5690. For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commissions procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

By: Lois 6. 'ncr
Associate General Counsel

Enc losurs~
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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I FEDERAL ELECTiON COMMISSION

wASHINGroNDc 2O4h~

June 23., 1989
Den E. Tate, Jr.
7754 Camargo
Cincinnati, OH 45243

RE: IIUR 2899

Dear Mr. Tate:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 2898. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission s analysis of this matter.

in Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.
Your response, which should be addressed to the 6eneral Counsels
Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commis-
sion may take further action based on the available information.

C,
This matter will remain confidential in accordance with Sec-

tion 437gCa) (4) (8) and Section 437g(a) (12) (A) of Title 2 unless
you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to

C be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in
this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address, and telephone number of
such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



b

If you hays any questions, please contact Jonathan
Bernstein, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-
5690. For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commissions procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence II. Noble
General Counsel

Dy: Lois
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

19)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHING fON. D C 20463

(~~) RE: MUR 2899

David W. Warner
9980 Old Indian Hill Road
Cincinnati, OH 45204

Dear Hr. Warner:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended (the 'Act'). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter HUR 2898. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission s analysis of this matter.

IV) Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.
Your response, which should be addressed to the General CounseVs
Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commis-
sion may take further action based on the available information.

0
This matter will remain confidential in accordar'ce with Sec-

tion 437g(a)(4)(B) and Section 437g(a)(12)(A) of Title 2 unless
you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in
this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address, and telephone number of
such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



w

If you have any questions, please contact Jonathan
aernstein, the attorney assigned to this inatter, at (202) 376-

5690. For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commissions procedures for handling complaints..

Sincerely,

Lawrence N. Noble

General Counsel

Dy: Lois ef Lerner
Associbte General Counsel

Enclosures
- 1. Complaint

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

(V

'I,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONS WASHING rON. DC 20441

Jura 21, 1989
Will Radcliff
1950 Radcliff Drive
Cincinnati, OH 45204

RE: NUR 2899

Dear hr. Radcliff:

Thu Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"). A copy of the complaint is

enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 2998. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commissions analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.
Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsels
Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commis-
sion may take further action based on the available information.

0
This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 5cc-

tion 437g(a) (4) CD) and Section 437g(a)(12)(A) of Title 2 unless
you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to

C be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in
this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address, and telephone number of

0 such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



:7

If you have any questions, please contact Jonathan
Bernstein, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-.
5690. For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commissions procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence II. Noble
General Counsel

Dy: Lerner
Associ Lte General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

('4



0

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHING fON. DC 20461

0.F. Henning, Jr. 3~z~ 21. 1989
PD. Box 85
Lewisville, TX 75067

RE: NSJR 2999

Dear Mr. Henning:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter IWUR 2898. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commissions analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.
Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel s
Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commis-
sion may take further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with Sec-
tion 437g(a) (4) (8) and Section 437g(a) (12) (A) of Title 2 unless

c you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in
this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating t~ie name, address, and telephone number of
such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



0

If you have any questions, please contact Jonathan

Bernstein, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 37k-

5~90. For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commissions procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence II. Noble

6eneral Counsel

Dy: L~.Lr
Associate 6eneral Counsel

Enc losures
1. Complaint

'1 2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20*3

3~nw 21, 1989
Susan Armey, Treasurer
Policy Innovation Political
Action Committee

P.O. Box 426
Lewioville, TX 75067

REi MUR 2998

Dear Mrs. Armeys

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that the Committee and you may have violated the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the Act). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter IIUR
2998. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you

N believe are relevant to the Commissions analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.
Your response, which should be addressed to the 6eneral Counsels
Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this

C letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commis-
sian may take further action based on the available information.

C This matter will remain confidential in accordance with Sec-
tion 437g(a)(4)(B) and Section 437g(a) (12) (A) of Title 2 unless
you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in
this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address, and telephone number of
such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions, please contact Jonathan
Dernstein, the attorney assigned to this matte,, at (202) 376-
5690. For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commissions procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence II. Noble

General Counsel

By: Lois 6. A..er.er
Associ tte General Counsel

Enc losures
1. Complaint

N 2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. 0 C 20463

Jtim 21, 1989
Mike Keeling, Treasurer
Dick Armey Campaign
P.O. Sax 95
Lewisville, TX 75067

RE: flIER 2999

Dear Mr. Keeling:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that the Committee and you, as treasurer may have vio-
lated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the
"Act'). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered
this matter MUR 2999. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commissions analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.
Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel '5

Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commis-
sion may take further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with Sec-
tion 437g(a)(4)(D) and Section 437g(a) (12) (A) of Title 2 unless
you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in
this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address, and telephone number of
such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions, please contact Jonathan
Bernstein, the attorney assigned to this matter', at (202) 376-
5690. Par' your' information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commissions procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence N. Noble

General Counsel

Dy: L~rner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION(~~) Jwm 21, 1989

WASHINGrON. DC 20461

Congressman Richard K. Armey
130 Cannon House Off ice Building
Washington, DC 20515

RE: RIUR 2998

Dear Mr. Armey:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 2998. Please refer

to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this

CV matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commissions analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.
Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel s
Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commis-
sion may take further action based on the available information.

0
This matter will remain confidential in accordance with Sec-

tion 437g(a) (4) (B) and Section 437g(a) (12) (A) of Title 2 unless
o you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to

be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in
Oh this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the

c~nclosed form stating the name, address, and telephone number of
such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions, please contact Jonathan
Dernstein, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 37k.-
5~90. Fat' your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commissions procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

By: Lois ncr
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designatior~ of Counsel Statement
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ALAN P. OWE
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GERARD P. PANARO
JOWN W. NAZARD. JR.
CI4ARLES N. WATKINS
ROSERT N. SKELTON
HUGh K. WEBSTER
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June 28, 1989

v ~
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0e c0v.IEL
CHARLES I. CHANSERLAIN

C0NS~Ua.y
A. L. SINGLETON

Jonathan Bernstein, Esq.
Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999-E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2898

Dear Jonathan:
C\3

I have been retained to represent several of the individuals
If? and entities named as respondents in the above-referenced MUR

Specifically, I will be representing Congressman Richard K. Armey,
Susan Byrd Armey, 0. F. Henning, Jr., Policy Innovation Political
Action Committee, and Friends of Dick Armey. You will be
receiving Designations of Counsel f.rom each entity and individual
in the near future.

Given the flurry of complaints filed by Mr. Caton in the
past few days and the upcoming July 4th holiday, I will need
additional time to prepare responses in each of the MURs. The
MrJRs were received from June 22nd through June 27th. I hereby
request an extension of time to July 21, 1989 to file responses
to MUR 2898 on behalf of the
individuals and entities identified above.

I look forward to working with you again and hope that we
can dispose of these MURs in a mutually agreeable manner.

Sincerely,

c94~:2~J~M~ hvt'&~~Frank M. Northa

*'1
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cm. ~
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SMITh & SCHNACKE L ~h3~14
A LEOAL PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION 013~JS24SOO

Q~p 0s Iai.sd h:

(513) 352-6635 * *

June 30, 1989
~I '-'If,'

~-4fY,

Jonathan Bernstein, Esquire
FEDERAL ELECTION CO)Q(ISSION
999 E Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR #2898

Dear Mr. Bernstein:

As the enclosed Designation of Counsel indicates, I
represent Chabot for Congress and Steve Chabot in the above-
captioned matter. Please direct all future correspondence and
other materials for these Respondents to me at this address.

(V
We will shortly submit a substantive response for your

consideration in this matter. Please contact me if there is
anything we can do for you in the interim. Thank you very much.

F

GORDON H. STRAUSS
C GMS/rh

Enclosures

cc: Honorable Steve Chabot
Steven C. Elstun

~
'hO ~"'

'.4)
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2898

KAlE GE' amuL: Gordon M. StrausS. Esa.

anomIe: 2900 DuBois Tower

511 Warnut Street

Cincinnati, Ohio 45202

9UT.EDinU, (513) 352-6635

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

{~2~4 9"
Dc

3BSPONDUIT 'SHANK:

ADD3ZSS:

Signature

Steven Chabot

3014 Harrison Avenue

Cincinnati, Ohio 45211

3013 FUGUE:

BUSIUS 130U3:

N/A

(513) 662-8000

(V
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~q.

C

.0*
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KUR 2898

IW OW ~USE. Gordon M~ Straums Esg..

ADDSS 2900 DuBois Tower

511 Walnut Street

Cincinnati, Ohio 45202

TILEPUONE: (513) 352-6635

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

\ i~~ (~i~
~i~gna tu r eDate

RESPONDENT' S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HONE PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

Steven C. Elstun, Treasurer

3014 Harrison Avenue

Cincinnati, Ohio 45211

N/A

(513) 662-8000
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Head&
Ritchey

1~0R~ iWceausr
5U Wakae Street
azbclanatl, Ohio 45202

MdS.g AMrm
P.O. Do. 6464
Cindanati, OhIo 45201

(513) 621-6464

TeIsooplar (513) 651-3836
Telex 214160

Dkect D~ Number

(513) 629-2829

LedIsA~b4mink
Job. V. Vurhin.um
Helms. Sdesab~ Jr
buceL Patti.
Will.. H. Amiwuam
Jeeqihit H&Jr.
JaimLEy.., it
RobstL Krsi.Esr
Will.. K Hindy
Tb... A. Br....
Robin S. Mesrias

Thorn A. Simams, Jr.
JobaJ. Kropp
Jab. B. Plaiwy
Glean V. Whimhs,
WIDI.mJ. Imechuald
hm~ cu~mm.'

Su.anJ. Dlott

Tb.rn~Y. Kable
MinyO. Ah~rJr.
3nmA~ IhNrn

MISb.IL Dorm
Azuhumy 0. Cosmim
1,1cC. Okerma.
hues L hale. Jr.
R~d T. La Jam's.
Sapham lvi. Coadma.

~1rhi.s A. ko..."
Robert K Saubmgw~
L4arkL SI..
H.rr7J.FInk.IV
Tiniaday S. Umck'
David E~ Fowls,
John C. Orelimer
Thorn L Gabsiman

June 29, 1989

Mr. Jonathan Bernstein, Esq.
General Counsel's Office
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR2898

Dear Mr. Bernstein:

Gerald F. O'Casm.L Jr.

MarpreeWdapreas, Dw~n
Darn L L.awd
A. OarI.dm WomB 111.'

Paul L Reynoldm'~
Paul F. Solomon

Daniel K Hackett
Holy A. Dmnkuruper
Nest A. FOIS5U
OlCowasi
Michasi K. Kealag
Robert A. Taft U

AIao admirted In
Dlatrlct of CAwnbla

'AIao admitted in
Kentucky

I-

U ~
CA)

Our client, Mr. Ben E. Tate, Jr., received Federal
Election Commission's General Counsel's letter and Complaint of
June 21, 1989 alleging a possible violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

In response, we are enclosing the following:

(1) Statement of Designation of Nelson Schwab, Jr. as
Counsel for Ben E. Tate, Jr.

(2) Affidavit of Ben E. Tate, Jr.
I

After you have had a chance to review the above, we
hope you will agree with us that the Federal ElectionCommission~ ~
Should find no reason to believe that the complaint sets forth a
possible violation of the Act against Mr. Tate.

~cn
1~Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any -~

further questions about this matter.

Yours very truly,

GRAYDO , HEAD & ITCHEY

By~&~tk.k6
Nelson Schwab, Jr.

VAW! k ab
Enclosures
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AFFIDAVIT

COUNTY OF HAMILTON )
) SS:

STATE OF OHIO )

Ben B. Tate, Jr. being first duly cautioned and sworn,
deposes and states that he was a supporter of Steven Jo Chabot,
candidate for the U.S. House of Representatives from Ohio's
First Congressional District in the 1988 elections.

AFFIANT FURTHER STATES that during September and
October, 1988 he attended several meetings in connection with
Steven 3. Chabot's campaign, where he learned that it was
important not only to raise funds for Steven 3. Chabot's
campaign, but it was also important for Steven 3. Chabot to
demonstrate that he had the ability to raise funds for other
Conservative causes.

N AFFIANT FURTHER STATES that at one of said meetings,he learned that "Policy Innovation Political Action Committee" of
Texas supported conservative causes and congressional candidates
with philosophies similar to Steven 3. Chabot's.

AFFIANT FURTHER STATES that he called a woman at the
"Policy Innovation Political Action Committee" office in Texas,
whose name he cannot remember, and that the woman confirmed that
"Policy Innovation Political Action Committee" did in fact
support conservative causes and candidates whose philosophy was
similar to that of Steven 3. Chabot's.

AFFIANT FURTHER STATES that no one informed him that
"Policy Innovation Political Action Committee" would match funds
given to it by Steven 3. Chabot supporters by its own like
contributions to the Steven 3. Chabot campaign fund.

AFFIANT FURTHER STATES that during 1988 he made over
4, 45 contributions to candidates, committees, PACs, and funds all

With conservative philosophies.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

@~
Ben E. Tate, Jr. /1

SWORN TO BEFORE ME a notary public this )jj~~day of
June, 1989.

N58/37



WinK w

289R

maim w
MONESS: -

fAI~A r~ ~

Nelson Schwab. Jr.

Graydon. Head & Ritchey

1900 Fifth Third Center
511 Walnut Street
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202

(513) 629-2829

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Date

338101Dm' S KAHN:

ADDRESS:

EWE IBONE:

BUSINESS IBOEK:

Sr ~r~o~-Signature

~J~A} F. +~h~
T~7g41 ('A w~t~O RcL

C) o H ,o
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July 6, 1989

Federal Election Ccgruuission
999 E Street, ~M
Washington, DC 20463
Attn: Jonathon Bernstein, Esq.

Gentlemen:

A copy of the corr~laint that you recently transmitted to me is attached
for reference.

The conplaint accurately indicates that I made a $1000 contribution to
Policy Innovation Political Action Conunittee ("PIPAC). The suggestion that
this contribution was made in order to "evade reporting of excessive
contributions to Chabot" is not true. I was not a contributor to Mr. Chabot's
1988 congressional caripaign.

The suggestion in the complaint that I violated 11 CFR 110.4 (b) (2) (ii)
is also not true. It is my understanding that this reference deals with
"earmarked contributions". I did not need a "conduit" to make a contribution
to Chabot' s canpaign; if I had intended to make a contribution to Chabot, I
would sizrply have handed him a check.

C My recollection of the circumstances relating to my contribution of $1000
to PIPAC is as follows:

o 1. At some time in mid-1988, Stephen Chabot indicated to me that he
intended to run for Congress, and he asked me to support his candidancy. I
choose not to support Chabot for a variety of reasons: I felt that he needed
more legislative experience in Cincinnati's City Council and I felt that
neither Mr. Chabot nor anyone other likely candidate had any chance of
defeating Tom Luken, the incumbent.

2. Later in 1988, Mr. Qiabot talked to me about PIPAC, indicating to me
that PIPAC was a supporter of conservative causes, and that he was atteupting
to raise funds for PIPAC in order to demonstrate his fund raising
capabilities; he persuaded me that PIPAC and I held similar political
philisophies.



S
Federal Election Coirguision
July 6, 1989
page two

3. Prior to the filing of the subject conplaint, neither Steve Qiabot,
nor anyone else, had ever indicated to me that PIPAC made, or intended to
make, any contribution to Mr. O~abot' s 1988 (bngressional canpaign.

I am a su~orter of numerous organizations with conservative leanings, and
in contributing to other PACs, political organizations and coirunittees, and in
1988, my total contributions to such organizations exceeded $20,000. As a
general rule, these contributions have been made in response to personal
solicitations, and from my perspective, there was nothing out of the ordinary
in the solicitation that I received from Mr. Q~abot. My personal assessment
at the time was that his 1988 cazrpaign was effectively over, and that he was
attempting to create good will for the future. I wrote a check to PIPAC a few
days before the election at a point in time when it was abundantly clear from
the political polls that Q~abot would be very unsuccessful in his campaign
efforts. As I recall, Chabot received roughly 43% of the vote, and Mr. Luken
received 57%; this is the worst performance in recent years by a Republican in
Mr. Luken's district.

Sincerely,

Da4~~. Warner

Enclosure
I~W:pm



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

July 10, 1989

Gordon K. Strauss, Nuquir.
Smith & Schnacke
2900 DuBois Tower
511 Walnut Street
Cincinnati, 03 45202

RE: I4UR 2898
Steve J. Chabot
Chabot For Congress Committee
and Steven C. Elatun, as
treasurer

Dear Kr. Strauss:

This is in response to your letter dated July 5, 1989, which
we received on July 6, 1989, requesting an extension until

'fl July 20, 1989 to respond to the complaint in this matter. After
considering the circumstances presented in your letter, I have
granted the requested extension. Accordingly, your response is
due by the close of business on July 20, 1989.

o If you have any questions, please contact Jonathan
Bernstein, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-
5690.

0

Sincerely,

0 Lawrence 14. Noble

General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Le ner
Associate General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* WASHINGTON. D.C. 2O4~i

July 10, 1989

Vrank N. Northam. Esquire
Webster. Chamberlain S Sean
1747 Pennsylvania Avenue, LW.
Washington, D.C. 20006

RB: MUR 2898

Congressman Richard K. Armey
Susan Byrd Armey
0.?. Henning, Jr.
Policy Innovation Political
Action Comittee and Susan

N Armey, as treasurer
Dick Armey Campaign and

C Mike Keeling, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Northam:
I,,

This is in response to your letter dated June 28, 1989,
N which we received on June 30, 1989, requesting an extension until

July 21, 1989 to respond to the complaints in these matters.
Considering the circumstances presented in your letter, I have

o granted the requested extension. Accordingly, your response is
due by the close of business on July 21, 1989. In addition, the
Comission expects the receipt of the designation of counsel
forms from your clients in the next few days.

C
If you have any questions, please contact Jonathan

Bernstein, the attorney assigned to-this matter, at (202) 376-
5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Coun sel

BY: Lois G. La ~Aer
Associate General Counsel
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HUGH K. WEUSTER July LI, i9u9

Jonathan Bernstein, Esq.
Office of General Counsel (,tiFederal Election Commission ,~. ~

999-E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: ?4UR 2898

C,
Dear Jonathan:

Enclosed are Designations of Counsel from the following
individuals and entities:

1. Congressman Richard K. Armey~

2. Susan Byrd Armey, indivdiually and as Treasurer, Policy

C" Innovation PAC7

3. Michael F. Keeling, individually and as Treasurer,

Friends of Dick Armey;

4. 0. F. Henning, Jr., individually and as Assistant
Treasurer, Friends of Dick Armey;

a
5. Friends of Dick Armey; and

6. Policy Innovation Political Action Committee.

Sincerely,

IA tI ~

Frank M. Northam

FMN:dla
Enclosures
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Frank Northani

Webster. Chamberlain & lean

A74L~my1um~L~

Washinaton. D.C. 20006

(202) 785-9500

The above-flamed individual is hereby designated as my

c~unS@l and is authorized to receive any notificationS and other

coumunicatioffls from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

- Date

3ZS1OUD!'5 uain:

ADORS:
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Wr~vi1e 14rn4hnm

W~hmt~v C!bamh.rlAifl £

1747 PAnriavivaniA Ain~ Nit

Suite 1000
Washiri~tcx~ - 1) C 2OAAA

(2O2~ 785-9500

The above-flamed individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communicatiOnS from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.0

'7-J- gcj
- Date

Signature C)
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@.' ~inin.: Frank Northam

~2

Webster. Chamb~rln4v~ &B~nn

Wagb1n~it~. D.C. 20006

(202) 785-9500

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and 
other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf 
before

the CommisSiOn.

S ature
C-
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The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

N communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

0 the Commission.

I

Signature

335P011DW? S 14AN3:

ADDRESS:

u~ horn:

gustinESS PEOME:

7/cs- ,4n.-a4.E'7
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inaiin 01' 0mW.: Frank H. Narthmn. Esa

anams: Webster1 (lwberl.aln & Bean

~ePl~A~NW

Washixigton. D.C. 20006

ww~uuinin. (202) 785-9500 Q~ - U

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

~~/3c /~

- Date ' ,

azspOlDin!'S WAIS:

ADDRMS 2

UCIS 103:

3U51U8 WUOUK:

in2L~Signature
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Frank Northam

Webster, Chamberlain & sean

1747 Pennsylvania Ave * NW

Suite 1000

WashIn~tcn. D.C. 20006

(202) 785.9500

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notificatiOnS and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

2/3
- Date' L1/~
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July 13. 1989

CERTIFIED MAIL

CSNVUNNAU OHIO aem

P140145.lit 3) 2413447

Federal Election Commission
Washington. D.C. 20463

ATTN: Jonathan Bernstein

RE: MUR 2898
Will Radcliff

Dear Mr. Bernstein:

Enclosed please find the original and one copy each of the
Affidavit of Will Radcliff and the Statement of Designation of
Counsel.

Very truly yours.
SCHWARTZ & SCHWARTZ

rtz

RLS/jlS

Enclosures: Affidavit
Designation of Counsel

cc: W. Radcliff

'C,
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BEFORE THE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 3. Street. N.W.

Washington. D.C. 20463

In the matter of:
3

RICHARD K. ARMEY : MTJR: #2898
2

and.
3

SUSAN BYRD ARMEY : AFFIDAVIT OF
WILL RADCLIFF

O.F. HENNING. JR.

WILL RADCLIFF

DAVID W * WARNER

BEN E. TATE. JR.

Ifl CHABOT FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE
Steven C. Zistun. Treasurer

N 3014 Harrison Avenue
Cincinnati, Ohio 45211

o Respondents

NOW COMES the Affiant. WILL RADCLIFF. and for his Affidavit

in the foregoing matter states as follows:

0' 1. I contributed $1,000.00 to Chabot for Congress

0 Committee. I also contributed $2.400.00 to Policy

Innovation Political Action Committee ("PIPAC").



mw

2. The contribution I made to PIPAC was a result.

in part, of conversations I had with Mr. Steve Chabot.

also a Respondent in the above captioned 14111. It was my

understanding at the time I made the contribution to

PIPAC that PIPAC was an entity which supported candidates

whose philosophies were similar to what I understand

Respondent Chabot's philosophies to be. and also

supported Republican candidates generally.

3. When I made the contribution to PIPAC. it was

not my understanding that PIPAC would contribute any of

my contribution in turn to Respondent Chabot or to Chabot

for Congress Committee. Respondent Chabot's principal

campaign committee, registered with the Federal Election

Commission as a political committee, as the relevant
r~.

terms are defined in the FECA.
C

4. Affiant never attempted or intended to violate

any provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act, as

(7~ amended, including specifically provisions prohibiting

"earmarking", contributions in the name of another, or

contribution limits.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT.

WILL RADCLIFF



STATE OF OiIO )
) 55:

COUNTY OF HAMILTON )

On this J.Z~day of JUlY. 1989. Will Radcliff. having been
first duly sworn and cautioned, came before me and acknowledged the
foregoing instrument, and that the signing thereof was his own free
act and deed.

Uf~

C,

q~m

C
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M OF 05E.: ~

ADbinhI 906 Main Straat~ Suite 405

Cincinnati, Ohio 45202

!E~U0U33 (5i3' 241.3447

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized tO receive any notifications and other

communicatiOnS from the CommisSion a to y alt before

the Commission.

JUL 8 1989
Date

RISIOMD3IT' S A33:

ADORISS:

Sig ture /

Will Radcliff

1950 Radeliff Drive

Cincinnati, Ohio 45204

/
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(513)352-6635

July 19, 1989

Jonathan Bernstein, Esquire
Office of the General Counsel
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E. Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2898

Dear Mr. Bernstein:

Our firm is counsel to Chabot for Congress Committee, a
Respondent in the above-captioned MUR, We have previously
delivered Designations of Counsel to you in respect of each
Respondent. This letter and its attachments constitute the
initial response of Respondents Chabot for Congress Committee
(the "Committee") and Steven J. Chabot ("Chabot"). I shall refer
to these two collectively as "Respondents." The enclosures
include: 1) Affidavit of Steven Elstun, Treasurer for the
Committee; and 2) Affidavit of Steven J. Chabot, the candidate
whose principal campaign committee is Chabot for Congress
Committee. They describe the circumstances of the subject
contributions.

The Complaint alleges a conspiracy, in effect, to exceed
the campaign contribution limits of the Federal Election Campaign
Act ("FECA"), and a series of attempts to make contributions in
the name of another by the process of "earmarking" the funds.
Complainant alleges that three people who contributed funds to
Respondent PIPAC (Policy Innovation Political Action Committee)
gave that money to PIPAC with the express understanding that all
or some portion of it would be returned to the Committee for
purposes of influencing Chabot's election to the U. S. House of

N) **~~

C
~4I'1

~#



Jonathan Bernstein, Esquire
July 19, 1989
Page 2

Representatives. Both Chabot and the Committee categorically

deny the existence of any such conspiracy or underlying motive.1

Statement of Facts

Mr. Chabot is currently a member of Cincinnati City
Council, and an attorney in private practice. He was a school
teacher before entering the legal profession. In addition to his
public office, he holds positions in civic organizations, as
well. A copy of his biography is attached for your information.

The Committee is Chabot's principal campaign committee,
organized, filed and reporting with the Clerk of the House and
the Commission in accordance with the FECA. PIPAC appears to be
registered with the Commission as a qualified multi-candidate

O committee (2 U.S.C. S441a(a)(4)], and PIPAC made contributions to
the Committee in the amount of $5,000.00, including contributions

- in kind valued at $80.00 and contributions by check in the
aggregate amount of $4,920.00. This is the legal limit of $5000
per election permitted to a qualified multi-candidate committee
under 2 U.S.C. S44la(a)(2).

N The Complaint alleges that the Respondents coordinated
the transmittal of contributions from three contributors
(Respondents Warner, Tate, and Radcliff) through PIPAC.

o (Complaint paragraphs 3 and 6). The Exhibits show that PIPAC
made contributions to the Committee on the October 28, October
31, and November 1, 1988, while PIPAC received contributions from
the three individual Respondents on October 28, November 1, and

C November 8, 1988. The bulk of the money PIPAC received from the
three individual Respondents, $3400, was received on November 8,
1988, at least a week after PIPAC had made its contributions to

the Committee.

The Committee's previous reports to the Clerk and the

Commission contain records of several contributions in kind from

1/ In another Complaint, Complainant has apparently raised the
issue of affiliation between PIPAC and another political
committee, Friends of Dick Armey (Complaint, page 3).
Friends of Dick Armey is apparently the principal campaign
committee for Congressman Richard Armey, a Respondent in this
MUR. The Committee has no knowledge of any such illegal
interrelationship, relying on the FEC's designation of PIPAC
as a qualified multi-candidate committee.
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PIPAC, in the form of reports and other documents. Copies of the
relevant pages are attached for the Commission's convenience,
though the Commission may take administrative notice of the
entirety of these reports in its records.

Discussion

Mr. Chabot's Affidavit notes that he was involved in the
process of raising funds for PIPAC. He discussed PIPAC with the
three individual Respondents before they made contributions to
PIPAC, and those discussions were in part responsible for the
contributions being made at all. (Affidavit of Steven Chabot,
paragraph 4). As his Affidavit also indicates, this was for
reasons beyond his own campaign. Chabot was raising money for a
"sympathetic" organization because he believed in it and because

N, he considers such activity an appropriate hallmark for a
successful person in his political and professional position.

Mr. Chabot refers in his Affidavit to two notebooks
which PIPAC contributed to his campaign, in kind, as the basis
for his understanding of PIPAC's scope of operations. We
understand that copies of the notebooks will be provided by PIPAC
in the course of its response, so we have merely excerpted them
here. We will make them available to you if that would be
helpful. In any case, as Mr. Chabot notes, these notebooks are
substantial pieces of work. They are thoughtful, filled with
data (the accuracy of which we presume, but have not checked) and
were very useful to Mr. Chabot's campaign. Furthermore, the
second volume represents additional materials and updated
information in respect of earlier work. These materials do not
represent the efforts of some "fly-by-night" money conduit, and
Mr. Chabot relied on them in making his own judgement about
PIPAC's worthiness. There was much more to the relationship than
PIPAC's cash contributions to the Committee.

Mr. Chabot's representations of PIPAC to prospective
contributors were also based in no small part on the scope and
quality of these materials. However, we would note specifically
that it is our understanding that the three individual
Respondents made their own, independent judgments as to whether
they would contribute to PIPAC. We understand, in fact, that
Respondent Tate actually telephoned PIPAC to determine if PIPAC
was an organization which supported his philosophies. Further,
we note that Respondent Warner made no contribution to Chabot (or
the Committee) at all. Mr. Radcliff contributed the maximum to
Chabot's general election campaign, and also $2,400 to PIPAC. It
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is our understanding that he made this contribution to PIPAC
because he believed that PIPAC stands for many, if not most, of
the things for which Chabot stands. He has indicated to us that
he never considered the prospect of an earmarked contribution,
and we understand that he has so indicated to the Commission.

PIPAC's contributions to the Committee largely pre-dated
the individual Respondents' contributions to PIPAC. We do not
presume to speak for PIPAC as to its reasons for supporting
Chabot, but we believe that they are valid ones.

Complainant imputes sinister motives to the timing of
these contributions, even though PIPAC made most of its
contributions to Chabot before receiving money from donors Chabot
had solicited. The reality of elections is that many
contributions are made "at the last minute." Like any
challenger, Chabot needed money, and the timing appeared
critical. It always appears critical in the last week. Mr.
Chabot's opponent spent over $800,000 to keep his seat, which
reflected a strong campaign on Chabot's part. It is not unusual
for strong PACs to support strong campaigns with large
contributions toward the end of the campaign, particularly when
such a challenger has demonstrated that he merits it. It is our
opinion that this was what happened in Chabot's campaign.

0 number of From its report, it is evident that PIPAC supported acandidates, and presumably sought funds to do so. The
press of an imminent election is a well known stimulus for
fundraising. The Commission has presumably encountered

C sufficient fundraising mechanisms and strategies to recognize
this. As the election approaches, political committees (and
candidates) try to raise more and more money.

So, as last year's general election approached, these
committees sought and received contributions. They did not work
together to violate the law, however.

Conclusion

Chabot and the Committee reassert in conclusion what
they stated at the outset: there is no conspiracy to violate the
FECA. Chabot is an honorable, well respected member of
Cincinnati City Council, and neither he nor his committee had any
intention of breaking a law. Chabot raised some money for a
committee which he believed to share his vision of America's
future. That committee supported Chabot, as well, beginning well
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before Chabot supported it. These things do not automatically
constitute a conspiracy or worse.

These Respondents will work vith the Commission to
resolve this matter, in a climate of reason and cooperation.
Respondents were at all times and remain unaware of any
circumstances which might support Complainant's allegations that
PIPAC and Friends of Dick Armey are one and the same.
Respondents have at all times dealt with PIPAC as a separate,
independent, qualified multi-candidate committee, able to make
and receive contributions in accordance with the FECA.

As such, these Respondents submit that this MUR should
be dismissed with an express finding of No Reason To Believe a
violation of the Act has occurred.

Thank you very much for your assistance in this matter.
Please do not hesitate to contact us if there is anything else we
may do.

Sinc rely,

GORDON M. STRAUSS

GMS/rh
Enclosures
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In the matter of a a
U

RICHARD K. ARNEY
a KURt #2898

SUSAN BYRD ARNEY U

U AFFIDAVIT OF
O.F. HENNING, JR. a Steven J. Chabot

U
WILL RADCLIFF U

U
DAVID W. WARNER I

8
BEN E. TATE, JR. I

3
0 and, a

U
CHABOT FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE a

Respondents I
qI~

NOW COMES the Affiant, Steven J. Chabot, and for his

Affidavit in the foregoing Matter states as follows:
1. I was a candidate for United States Congress in the

general election of 1988, as those terms are defined in
e 2 U.S.C. S431 et seq. ("FECA"). Chabot for Congress Committee

was my principal campaign committee, and registered with the
Federal Election Commission as a political committee, as the
relevant terms are defined in the FECA.

2. Chabot for Congress Committee received contributions
from a number of individuals and political committees, including
contributions from Policy Innovation Political Action Committee
("PIPAC"), and from two of the individual Respondents in this
MUR, Ben E. Tate, Jr., and Will Radcliff. These individual
Respondents, and David Warner, also a Respondent in this MUR,
made contributions to PIPAC, to the best of Affiant's knowledge.

3. Attached hereto are copies of certain portions of
materials which PIPAC provided to my campaign in the form of
contributions in kind. These materials are taken from two 2"
notebooks containing comparable information for dozens of pieces
of legislation. I have listed every piece of legislation which
PIPAC analyzed in these notebooks. The first notebook is dated
May 27, 1988, and the second one is dated August 29, 1988, and
contains updated information.



The materials which I have excerpted for your
information represent an analysis of Pepper Bill/Long Term Health
Care/Rule (PIPAC Vote Selection #176). There is an analysis
identical to this excerpt for every Bill named in the attached
lists. Each analysis describes a specific Bill, notes the vote
thereon by every Member of the House (including that of my
opponent), and describes of how to use those votes in a
challenger' s campaign.

This is a sophisticated analysis, in my opinion,
national in its scope. The Bills represent a significant portion
of what one might call "Conservative Agenda". It is evident from
these materials that PIPAC is a conservative national PAC,
seeking to get other conservatives like me elected. Its focus
appeared far broader than the 1988 election. Obviously, PIPAC
has taken a deep look at all the legislation affecting the issues
of importance to conservatives. I was impressed and I was
pleased to help PIPAC continue this work, which I considered
important.

No one reviewing this legislative compendium would
consider PIPAC to be any mere "laundering" operation. Hundreds
of hours must have gone into preparing these notebooks, which I
used extensively in my campaign. Our perception of PIPAC was
that it is a large, dedicated, and capable conservative PAC.
That is how I represented PIPAC to anyone with whom I ever
discussed it, including the individual Respondents.

N 4. The aforementioned contributions from the individual
Respondents to PIPAC were, to Affiant's information and belief,
in part the result of conversations between Affiant and the
individual Respondents.

5. Those conversations between Affiant and the
individual Respondents (Warner, Tate, and Radcliff) were in part

O the result of Affiant's desire to establish himself as a
"national fundraiser," and in part to assist PIPAC, as noted
above. Affiant believed and believes still, that it is important
for persons and groups of like philosophy to work together,

0 regardless of whether they are in Ohio or in Texas, and that
establishing relationships with like-minded organizations around
the country was a desirable undertaking. Affiant was aware of
PIPAC's operations and philosophies by virtue of the
contributions in kind which PIPAC had made to Affiant's principal
campaign cormuittee before Affiant engaged in the subject
conversations with the individual Respondents and others, and
further by virtue of representations and information from
representatives of the National Republican Congressional
Conimittee, who were advising his campaign. In this regard,
Affiant spoke to political, civic, and business leaders in the
community about making possible contributions to PIPAC.

6. Upon Affiant's information and belief, the three
individual Respondents did make contributions to PIPAC. Upon
Affiant's information and belief, Respondent Ben E. Tate, Jr.
telephoned PIPAC and spoke to a person there, expressly

-2-



ascertaining an affinity of philosophy and interests before
making a contribution to PIPAC. Upon Affiant's further
information and belief, Respondent David Warner made a
contribution to PIPAC, but Respondent Warner make no contribution
to Chabot for Congress or to Affiant, individually, for purposes
of influencing Affiants election. Respondent Radcliff made a
contribution to Chabot for Congress committee in the amount of
$1000 for the general election. Upon Affiant's information and
belief, Respondent Radcliff made a contribution to PIPAC in the
amount of $2400 for purposes of strengthening PIPAC and the
candidates PIPAC might support, but expressly with no
understanding whatsoever that any of Respondent Radcliff'S
contribution would flow back directly into Affiant's principal
campaign committee.

7. Affiant entered into no agreement with PIPAC or the
individual Respondents for the "funneling", "earmarking", or
other illegal transfer of funds between the individual
Respondents and Affiant or his principal campaign committee.
Affiant at all times believed and still believes that PIPAC was
and is an independent, a legitimate, qualified multi-candidate
committee, as that term is defined in the FECA, and that any
contributions to PIPAC or from PIPAC comported at all times with
the law.

Further the Affiant saith naught.

~ ~) ~Q< :~(~
- teven J. C abot

STATE OF OHIO )
SS:

COUNTY OF HAMILTON )

On this 19th day of July, 1989, Steven J. Chabot, having
first been duly cautioned and sworn, came before me and
acknowledged the foregoing instrument, and that the signing
thereof was his own free act and deed.

/ (~)

Notary Public

CORDON PA. STRAUSS. Attcrrey at Law
NOTARY PUSL'C . ST~1 . OI~ OHIO
~ Qommislion has. no expiration

-3-
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Washington, D.C. 20463

In the matter of:
3

RICHARD K. ARMEY 3
KURt *2898

and, a
3

SUSAN BYRD AIJIKY a AFFIDAVIT OF
Steven EIatun

O.F. HENNING, JR. 3
a

WILL RADCLIFF
a

DAVID W. WARNER
a

CV BEN I. TATE, JR.

CHABOT FOR CONGRESS COIO(ITTEE a

Respondents a
N

NOW COMES the Affiant, Steven Elstun, and for his
0 Affidavit in the foregoing matter states as follows:

1. I am Treasurer of Respondent Chabot for Congress
Committee ("Chabot for Congress"), the principal campaign
committee for Steven J. Chabot in the congressional election for
the Second District of Ohio in the 1988 election, as each of the
relevant terms is defined in the Federal Election Campaign Act
("FECA"), and I served in that capacity at all times relevant to
this Matter Under Review ("MUR").

2. At no time did I engage in any discussions with
personnel of Respondent Policy Innovation Political Committee
("P IPAC") regarding contributions it had made or would make to
Chabot for Congress. I received, recorded, and reported the
subject contributions in accordance with the requirements of the
FECA.

3. Attached hereto is the Affidavit of Steven J.
Chabot, which describes the circumstances surrounding



contributions made to PIPAC and subject of the instant blUR. The
contents of this Affidavit constitute my full and complete
understanding of this matter. I had no reason to believe that
any contribution received from PIPAC was anything other than a
legal donation of funds legally obtained from willing and
independent donors.

4. At no time was Chabot for Congress party to any
knowing or willful violation of any provision of the FECA,
including expressly every allegation made in the Complaint.

Further the Affiant saith naught.

Steven Elstun

STATE OF OHIO )
SS:

COUNTY OF HAMILTON

On this /?Thday of July, 1989, Steven Elatun, having
first been duly cautioned and sworn, came before me and
acknowledged the foregoing instrument, and that the signing

Lv~ thereof was his own free act and deed.

N ~ ~2~-
Notary Public

GORtON fri. STRAtJSS. Attcri7ey at Law
NOTARY PUBLIc $TA1~OFONI(J
W e;~~ no *XDIr4Ion

dAte. 8v4i~,,, 0 'iC.

C
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SURREY? ~N ~ CONIULTAN?
VRANK N. NORTHAN A. L. StNOLETON
GERARD P. PANARO
JOHN W. HAZARD. JR.
CHARLES N. WATKINS
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July 20, 1989
HUGH K. WEUSTER

ANNE S. POPE

Jonathan Bernstein, Esq. :1
Off ice of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999-E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2898

Dear Mr. Bernstein:

This letter constitutes a response on behalf of Congressman
Richard K. Armey, Mrs. Susan Armey, Mr. 0. F. Henning, Jr.,
Policy Innovation Political Action Committee (PIPAC"), and
Mr. Michael F. Keeling, Treasurer of Friends of Dick Armey
("FODA") to the complaint filed by Mr. John Wayne Caton and
numbered MUR 2898.

Although the complaint in MUR 2898 refers to Mr. Caton's
separate MUR's alleging affiliation between PIPAC and "Friends of
Dick Armey," MUR 2898's specific allegations only involve PIPAC,
Mrs. Armey as treasurer of PIPAC, certain contributors to PIPAC,
Steve Chabot and Chabot for Congress. Therefore, Congressman Armey,
FODA, Mr. Keeling and Mr. Henning, are improperly named as
respondents.

CI
The essential allegations of Mr. Caton's complaint are that

PIPAC "acted as a conduit" for certain of PIPAC's contributions
in violation of 11 C.F.R. SllO.4(b)(2)(ii). Mr. Caton bases his
allegations on the fact that three of PIPAC's numerous contributors
were from the same congressional district in which Steve Chabot
was the Republican candidate for Congress and that PIPAC made
contributions to Mr. Chabot's principal campaign committee, Chabot
for Congress. The only facts asserted by Mr. Caton are the
contributions to PIPAC and PIPAC's contributions to Chabot for
Congress; the remainder of his complaint is based on rank
supposition and an intentional attempt by Mr. Caton to mislead
the Commission as to the timing of the contributions received and
made by PIPAC.

As has been explained in responses to other MUR's initiated
by Mr. Caton, PIPAC is an independent, multicandidiate policial
action committee with two primary goals: 1) to raise funds for
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Republican challengers, open seat candidiates, and embattled
incumbents, and 2) to provide challengers with information that
will assist them in defeating incumbent Democrats. In 1988,
PIPAC prepared "A Challenger's Guide to Key Votes in the 100th
Congress, a comprehensive guide to all politically important
votes in the House of Representatives with explanations of the
background on the issues and advice as to how a challenger could
best use those votes against his opponent.

As the FEC's own records reflect, during 1988 PIPAC received
contributions in excess of $90,000 from individuals and political
action committees throughout the nation. PIPAC made in-kind
contributions of the "Vote Guide" to 56 congressional candidates
and monetary contributions to 39 candidates. Mr. Chabot was
merely one of the candidates who received such contributions.

0 Mr. Caton has attempted to create the false impression that
Mr. Chabot received "more than 3-1/2 times the amount donated to
other congressional candidates" and that he was the only candidate
who received multiple contributions from PIPAC. Neither contention
is true. As Exhibit A demonstrates, many candidates received
contributions from PIPAC in excess of $500.00 or $1,000.00, and
two other candidates (in addition to Mr. Chabot) received
contributions in the aggregate amounting to $5,000.00.

Nor is the timing of contributions to Mr. Chabot indicative
C of the use of PIPAC as a "conduit" in "coordination" with the

contributors to PIPAC. In fact, the timing conclusively demonstrates
that PIPAC's contributions to Mr. Chabot could not have been in

C response" to the receipt of contributions from Mssrs. Tate, Warnerand Radcliff. The following chart reflects the contributions to
and by PIPAC that are referenced in Mr. Caton's complaint.

Contributions PIPAC Contributions
to PIPAC to Chabot

Tate:
10/28/88 .... $500.00 10/28/88 .... $500.00

10/31/88 .... $2,500.00

Tate:
11/01/88 .... $400.00 11/01/88 .... $400.00

Warner:
11/08/88 .... $1,000.00

Radcliff:
11/08/88 .... $2,400.00
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As is readily apparent, between October 28, 1988 and November 1,
1988, PIPAC contributed $3,400.00 to Mr. Chabot; that amount,
when combined with prior contribution's to Mr. Chabot, meant that
PIPAC had reached the $5,000.00 maximum level by November 1,
1988. Only Mr. Tate's contributions to PIPAC were received on or
before that date. The contributions to PIPAC from Mssrs. Warner
and Radcliff were received one week later. Thus, there is no way
in which PIPAC's contributions to Mr. Chabot can be viewed as
having been made 'in response' to the receipt of contributions
from Ohio residents.

The fact that PIPAC made three separate contributions to
Mr. Chabot over a brief period of time just prior to the election
is readily understandable. During the 1988 elections, PIPAC
selected several challengers to whom it would make contributions.
PIPAC followed the progress of all such candidates and, as election

N day neared, pinpointed those candidates who were waging effective
and strong campaigns that would benefit most from the receipt of
additional contributions. Mr. Chabot was one of those candidates.
Similar "last minute' contributions were made by PIPAC to the
other two candidates to whom PIPAC contributed the maximum

Ifl $5,000.00 amount. (Watkins for Congress, Idaho--$1,000.00 on
October 14, 1988 and $2,920.00 on October 28, 1988; Volunteers
for Knox White, Tennessee--$2,000.00 on October 14, 1988 and

g%. $1,920.00 on October 28, 1988).

C The implication of Mr. Caton 's complaint is that PIPAC
"coordinated" with its contributors from Ohio to "funnel" funds
to Mr. Chabot. The facts set forth above conclusively demonstrate

c that such was not, and could not have been, the case. PIPACnever discussed, directly or indirectly, its plans or strategies
for contributing to Mr. Chabot's campaign with Mssrs. Tate,
Warner, or Radcliff, and Mr. Caton has presented no evidence0 whatsoever to the contrary. In a similar context, in MUR
1252/1299 (involving the alleged coordinarion of independent
expenditures), the Geneal Counsel's Office found that, in the
absence of evidence of direct or indirect contacts between the
alleged "coordinating" entities, no action should be taken by the
FEC. This position was upheld in the courts. Common Cause v.
FEC, 655 F. Supp. 619 (D.D.C. 1986), rev'd on other grounds,
842 F.2d 436 (D.C. Cir. 1988).

PIPAC did devote special attention to Mr. Chabot's campaign
because of its vitality, strength, and potential for being
successful. As a result, PIPAC contributed the maximum amount to
Mr. Chabot, particularly when the election was imminent and the
campaign had demonstrated its continuing viability. The facts
concerning contributions to PIPAC from Mssrs. Tate, Warner and
Radcliff establish that PIPAC could not have been influenced by
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their contributions in making its decisions as to when and how
much to give to the Chabot campaign. The bulk of those contributions
to PIPAC were made after PIPAC had maxed-out on Mr. Chabot
and, in any event, PIPAC did not consult its contributor list in
making determinations as to the candidates that were deserving of
PIPAC's support.

For all of the foregoing reasons, the complaint underlying
MUR 2898 should be dismissed.

The respondents to this MUR waive the confidentiality
provisions of sections 437gCa)(4)(e) and 437gCa)C12)CA) of
Title 2 and 11 C.F.R. Sl11.21.

Respectfully submitted,

Frank M. Northam

FMN:dla

C,
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Incuilbents

Sweeney (TX 14)
HIler (IN 3)
Lagomarsino (CA 19)
Inhofe (OK 1)
Hansen (UT 1)
Stangeland (MN 7)
Ritter (PA 15)
Cable (NC 6)

Holloway ~LA6~
Miller (WA 1)
Schaefer (CO 6)
Pursell (MI 2)
Davis, Bob (MI 11)
Roth (WI 8)
Spence (SC 2)
Davis, Jack (IL 4)

Open Seats

Paxon (NY 31)
Mimer (TX 13)
Hancock (MO 7)
Collins (MS 4)
Azzolina (NJ 13)
Stearns (FL 6)
Schiff (NM 1)
Cox (CA 40)
Rorhrabacher (CA 42)
Smith, Larkin (MS 5)
Douglas (NH 2)

C Challengers

PIPAC CONTRIBUTIONS FOR 1966

$2,000
$2,000
$1,000
$1 .000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1 000

~5O0
$500
$500
$500
$500

$2,000
$2,000
$1,500
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000

$500
$500
$500
$500
$500

Lost 46-54%
Won 54-46
Won 51-49
Won 53-47
Won 60-40
Won 55-45
Won 57-43
Won 62-36
Won 56-44
Won 57-43
Won 55-45
Won 64-36
Won 55-45
Won 60-40
Won 70-30
Won 54-46
Lost 49.9-50.1

Won 54-46%
Lost 47-53
Won 53-47
Lost 45-55
Lost 47-53
Won 53-47
Won 52-48
Won 69-31
Won 66-34
Won 55-45
Won 57-43

Republican Dem. Incumbent
Amt. PIPAC gave
to Republican

Wiite (SC 3)
Watkins (ID 2)
Chabot (OH 1)
Fetzer (NC 4)
Taylor (NC 11)
Coker (TN 3)
McQueen (TX 1)
Stark (CA 36)
Judd (VA 6)
In Kind (to 53

lost 48-52%
lost 36-64
lost 44-56
lost 42-58
lost 49.9-50.1
lost 43-57
lost 37-63
lost 44-56
lost 36-64

Republican Challengers

Patterson
Stall ings
Luken
Price
Clark
Lloyd
Chapman
Brown
Olin

for Vote Guide)

Special Elections in 1988
McCrery (LA 4) $1,000
Arey (VA 5) $1,000

Total PIPAC contributions for 1988 $56,410

$5,000
$5,000
$5,000
$3,000
$2,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000

$250
$4,160

Won
Lost
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In the Natter of

CongceSsmSfl Richard K. Armey)
Susan Armey
a.?. leaning, Jr.
will Radcliff )
David V. Warner )
len 3. Tate. Jr. )

)
)
)

Steve J. Chabot )
Chabot For Congress )
Committee and Steven C. )
Elatun, as treasurer )

Dick Armey Campaign and )
Mike Keeling, as treasurer)

Policy InnOvation Political )
Action Committee and Susan)
Armey, as treasurer )

)

MU, 2698..

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I * INTRODUCTION

The complainant alleges that an authorized congressional

committee and a non-connected multicandidate political committee

should be viewed by the Commission as affiliated committees. The



complainant further alleges that three (3) individuals used th.

unauthorized committee as a conduit to evade their individual

contribution limitations to a congressional candidate.
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III. NUR 239S Ike Use of a Conduit to Evade ContributiOn
LimitatiOmS

zn twa 2696. the complainant alleges that aespondents Will

Radeliff, len 3. Tate, Jr., and David w. Warner intentionally used

iiiAC as a conduit in order to evade their individual contribution

limitations to Chabot For Congress Committee ("Chabot Committee")

in violation of 11 C.F.I. S ll0.l(b)(l). While the complainant

names Steven Chabot and the Chabot Committee as respondents. the

7 complainant failed to allege any specific violation by them. The

complainant further alleges that PIPAC acted as a conduit for
rq~,

Respondents Radcliff. Tate and Warner in violation of 11 C.F.R.

N S llO.4(b)(2)(ii).

Respondent Chabot was a Republican candidate for Congress in

0 - the 1st congressional District of Ohio and Respondents Radcliff,

Tate. and Warner reside in this congressional district. Each of
C

the three individuals made contributions to PIPAC between October
0~

28 and November 8, 1988, for a total oL-S4300. PIPAC made

several contributions to the Chabot Committee totaling at least

$4,480. between June 30 and November 1. 1988. Complainant points

to three separate contributions PIPAC made to the Chabot Committee

on October 28, October 31, and November 1, 1989, totaling $3,400.

contending that the issuing of these separate contributions to the

Chabot Committee was in response to receiving contributions from

Respondents Radcliff, Tate and warner. Complainant also claims

that PIFAC's total contributions to Chabot Committee is more than
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three and a half times more than the amounts contributed to any

other congressional candidates by PIPAC.

A. Applicable Lay

Pursuant to 2 U.s.c. S 441a(a)(l)(A), no person shall make a

contribution to any candidate and his authorized committees for

any election for Federal office that in aggregate exceeds $1,000.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(l)(C), no person shall make

contributions to any political committee that in aggregate exceeds

$5,000 per calendar year. In addition, pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 441f and 11 C.F.R. S ll0.4(b)(2)(ii), no person shall make a

contribution of money or anything else of value in the name of

another. See also 11 C.F.R. S 110.1(h) (individual who
in

contributes to a candidate may not also contribute to a

multicandidate committee "with the knowledge that a substantial

o portion (of that contribution) will be contributed to.. .that

candidate6).

C B. Application of Law. to Alleged Facts

According to Commission records, Mr. Radcliff and Mr. Tate
0

both contributed $1,000 to Chabot Committee, on January 28, 1988

and October 18, 1988, respectively. Mr. Warner made no itemized

contributions to the Chabot Committee. On October 28, 1988,

Mr. Tate gave $500 to PIPAC, on November 1, 1988, Mr. Tate gave

- $400 to PIPAC, and on November 8, 1988, Mr. Radcliff and

Mr. warner gave $2,400 and $1,000 to PIPAC respectively. The

following chart sets out these transactions along with PIPAC's



donations to Chabot Comittee:

Contribution Contribution to
Date Contributor to FIFAC Chabot Cute.

1/28/88 will ladeliff $1,000
6/30/88 flPAC $40 (in-kind)
9/23/864, AC -- $500
9/30/88-' ~ $40 (in-kind)
10/14/88 lIlAC $500
10/18/88 Sen 3. Tate, Jr. $1,000
10/28/88 Sen 3. Tate, Jr. $500
10/28/88 IlIAC $500
10/31/88 IlIAC $2,500
11/1/88 IlIAC $400
11/1/88 Sen 3. Tate, Jr. $400
11/8/88 David Warner $1,000
11/8/88 will Radcliff $2,400

AS the chart illustrates, lIlAC reported receiving Mr. Tate's

two contributions, of $500 and $400, on the same days it reported

PIPAC contributions in those amounts to Chabot Committee. On the

other hand, the ot~her larger contributions to IlIAC by Messrs.

o Warner and Radcliff were received approximately one week after

lIlAC's last contribution to the Chabot Committee. Moreover,

Respondents dispute the allegation of disproportionate support of

Chabot Committee, attaching a schedule of lilAC's 1988 election
0

cycle contributions showing substantial contributions to

candidates including maximum contributions to two other candidates

(Attachment 3, p. 5)..~" Respondents contend that lIlAC selected

- 4/ This is the date of receipt as reported by the Chabot
~ommittee. PIPAC disclosed this contribution during the 1988
October Quarterly reporting period, but failed to disclose the
date of the contribution.

5/ There appears to be some confusion regarding the total
amount of contributions that IlIAC gave to the Chabot Committee.
In lIlAC's response, counsel states that IlIAC contributed a
total of $5,000 to the Chabot Committee, and the Chabot



several challengers to support based on who was running strong

campaigns and would benefit the most from additional contributions

near the time of the election. Furthermore, according to

Respondents, "PIPAC never discussed, directly or indirectly, its

plans or strategies for contributing to Mr. Chabot's campaign with

Messrs. Tate, Warner, or Radcliff * * ." (Attachment 3, p* 3).

Consistently, submissions by the Chabot Committee and the

individuals explain that the individuals' contributions to PIPAC

came about because Mr. Chabot, who had received in-kind and cash

contributions from PIPAC, encouraged them to support PIPAC as an

organization sharing his political philosophy.~' For all these

reasons, the Office of the General Counsel recommends that the

Commission find no reason to believe that Will Radcliff, Ben E.

Tate, Jr. and David Warner violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441a(a)(l)(A) or

441f; find no reason to believe that Policy Innovation Political
C

Action Committee and Susan Armey, as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.

C

Oh (Footnote 5 continued from previous page)
Committee similarly reported receiving an aggregate amount of
$5,000 from PIPAC. However, PIPAC's disclosure reports reflect
only contributions totaling $4,480 to the Chabot Committee.

6/ There is an ambiguous statement contained in the
response from Ben Tate (Attachment 3, p. 69), who gave $500 and
$400 to PIPAC close in time to PIPAC gifts of the same amount
to Chabot. Tate's affidavit states in part:

AFFIANT FURTHER STAThS that no one informed him
that 'Policy Innovation Political Action Committee'
would match funds given to it by Steven J. Chabot
supporters by its own like contributions to the Steven
J. Chabot campaign fund.

While this statement could suggest some form of coordination of
the contributions, in the face of the other information
provided, this Office does not believe it warrants an
investigation in this matter.



S 441fF sad find no tesoa to bIieye Steve Chabot. the Chabot

Comitt@@, sad its treasutec violated any provision of the Act in

this matter.



U V

PAGIS 14 THROUGH 16 DO NOT PIRTAIM TO MIII 2898.



V

IV. U300IUUUDAZOUS

B .xuu 2898

4. Find no reason to believe that Will Radcliff, Ben K.

Tate, Jr. and David Warner violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441a(a)(l)(A)
or 44lf.

5. Find no reason to believe that Policy Innovation
Political Action Committee and Susan Armey, as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441f.

6. Find no reason to believe Steve Chabot. the Chabot

Committee, and Steven C. Klstun, as treasurer, violated any
provision of the Act in this matter.

7. Close the file in MUR 2898.



Lawrence P1. Noble
General Counsel

BY:
Associate G~ neral Counsel

Attachments

3. Responses in MUR 2898
'urn-
5.
6. PIPAC Statement of Orqanization
7.
8. Proposed notification letters
~9.

Staff assigned: Bernstein/Kapper
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ShORE THE FEDERAL ELICTIOM COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

Congressman Richard K. Armey; Susan )
Armey; 0.?. Henning, Jr.; Will Radeliff;)
David W. Warner; Sen E. Tate, Jr.; )

)
)

)
Steve 3. Chabot; Chabot For Congress ) HUH.
Committee and Steven C. Elstun, as ) 2898
treasurer; Dick Armey Campaign and Mike )
Keeling, as treasurer; Policy Innovation)
Political Action Committee and Susan )
Armey, as treasurer )

q~,.

raw, AMENDED CERTIFICATION
IA

I, Hilda Arnold, recording secretary for the Federal
Election Commission executive session of December 5, 1989,

C,
do hereby certify that the Commission took the following
actions in the above-captioned matter:

C
"S

(continued)
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0

w
C

2. Decided by a vote of 4-2 to approve
the recommendations in the General
Counsel's report dated November 27,
1989 in HUE 2898

as follows:

(continued)
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4) Find no reason to believe that
Will Radclitf, Ben 3. Tate, Jr. and
David Warner violated 2 U.s.c.
ss 44la(a)(l)(A) or 44lf.

5) Find no reason to believe that
Policy Innovation Political Action
Comaittee and Susan Armey, as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. S 441f.

N
6) Find no reason to believe Steve

Chabot, the Chabot Committee, and
o Steven C. Elstun, as treasurer,violated any provision of the Act

in this matter.

o 7) Close the file in MUR 2898.

(continued)
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FEDERAL ELECTRON COMMISSION
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17) Approve the letters, factual and legal
analyses, and interrogatories as
recommended in the General Counsel's
Report dated November 27, 1989.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josef lak
and McGarry voted affirmatively for the
decision; Commissioners McDonald and
Thomas dissented.

Attest:

Hilda Arnold
Administrative Assistant

DMe
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASI4ING1ON DC 20463

December 26, 1989

David Warner
8880 Old !ndian Hill Road
Cincinnati, OH 45204

RE: MUR 2898
David Warner

Dear Mr. Warner:
0

On June 21, 1989, the Federal Election Commission notified
you of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

in On December 5, 1989, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, and information provided by you,
that there is no reason to believe that you violated 2 U.S.C.
SS 441a(a)(1)(A) or 441f. Accordingly, the Commission closed its
file in this matter.

o This matter will become a part of the public record within 30

days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the public
record, please do so within ten days. Please send such materials

c to the Office of the General Counsel.

Oh
Sincerely,

Lawrence N. Noble

General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHING ION. DC 21Mb)

December 26, 1989

Nelson Schwab, Jr., Esquire
Graydon, Head & Ritchey
1900 Fifth Third Center
511 Walnut Street
Cincinnati, OH 45202

RE: MUR 2898
Ben Tate, Jr.

N Dear Mr. Schwab:

On June 21, 1989, the Federal Election Commission notified
your client, Ben Tate, Jr., of a complaint alleging violations of
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

f~v~
On December 5, 1989, the Commission found, on the basis of

the information in the complaint, and information provided by you
that there is no reason to believe Ben Tate, Jr. violated 2 U.S.C.
SS 441a(a)(l)(A) or 441f. Accordingly, the Commission closed its
file in this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within 30
days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the public

C record, please do so within ten days. Please send such materials
to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

Lawrence H. Noble

General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
a WASHING ION. tic JU4b3

December 26, 1989

Robert L. Schwartz, Esquire
906 Main Street, Suite 405
Cincinnati, OH 45202

RE: MUR 2898
Will Radcliff

Dear Mr. Schwartz:

On June 21, 1989, the Federal Election Commission notified
your client, Will Radcliff, of complaints alleging violations of
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

On December 5, 1989, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint in MUR 2898, and information
provided by your client, that there is no reason to believe that
your client violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441a(a)(l)(A) or 441f, and closed
its file in that matter.

0

C HEiR 2898 will become a part of the public record within 30
days.

If you wish
to submit any materials to appear on the public record, please do

0 50 within ten days. Please send such materials to the Office of
the General Counsel.

The Commission reminds you that the confidentiality
provisions of 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a)(4)(B) and 4379(a)C12)(A) remain
in effect until the entire matter is closed. The Commission will
notify you when the entire file has been closed.

Sincerely,

Lawrence H. Noble

General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner ~~'p
Associate General ~ounsel~
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* WASHINGtON. DC 20*3

December 26, 1989

Gordon N. Strauss, Jr., Esquire
2900 DuBois Tower
512. Walnut Street
Cincinnati, 05 45202

RE: MUR 2898
Steve Chabot
Chabot For Congress

Committee and Steven C.
Elstun, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Strauss:

On June 21, 1989, the Federal Election Commission notified
in your clients of a complaint alleging violations of certain

sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
N

On December 5 , 1989, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, and information provided by you,
that there is no reason to believe that Steve Chabot and Chabot

C For Congress Committee and Steven C. Elstun, as treasurer,
violated any statute within the Commission's jurisdiction.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.

C
This matter will become a part of the public record within 30

days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the public
record, please do so within ten days. Please send such materials
to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20*3w December 26, 1989

C3RTZXED RAIL
UNTURN 33C311? RIQUSTID

John Wayne Caton
710 Midway Drive
Kuless, TX 76039

RE: 14UR 2898

Dear Mr. Caton:

On December 5, 1989, the Federal Election Commission
reviewed the allegations of your complaints received June 13,
1989 as well as information provided by the respondents.

Further, in MUR 2898,
the Commission found no reason to believe that Will Radcliff,
Ben E. Tate, Jr. and David Warner violated 2 U.s.c.
Sf 441a(a)(l)(A) or 441f; found no reason to believe that Policy
Innovation Political Action Committee and Susan Armey, astreasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441f; and found no reason to
believe that Steve Chabot or the Chabot for Congress Committee,
and Steven C. Elstun, as treasurer, violated any provision of

o the Act in this matter.

0' Accordingly, on December 5, 1989, the Commission closed the

file in MUR 2898. The Federal Election Campaign Actof 1971, as amended ("the Act") allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.
See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Lawrence H. Noble

General Counsel

~

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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